
From: Cherry, Brian K
Sent: 11/30/2010 9:46:33 AM

Stock, William (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=WCS3); 
'Fitch, Julie A.' (julie.fitch@cpuc.ca.gov)

To:

Cc:
Bcc:
Subject: RE: CPUC01-#438672-vl-

112910_Winter_Gas_Conservation_Plan_for_San_Francis 
co_&_San_Mateo_Counties_to_President_Peevey.PDF - Adobe Acrobat 
Professional

My apologies again Julie. I thought we had that fixed.

From: Fitch, Julie A. [mailto:julie.fitch@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, November 30, 2010 9:46 AM 
To: Stock, William; Cherry, Brian K 
Subject: FW: CPUC01-#438672-vl-
ll_29_10_Winter_Gas_Conservation_Plan_for_San_Francisco_&_San_Mateo_Counties_to_President_Pee 
Adobe Acrobat Professional

Hi Brian and Bill,

I’m still begging to be included / cc’ed on a bunch of this gas-related stuff. Whether you know 
it or not, it all eventually lands on my desk, but not always very quickly! Just seeking to avoid 
the delay, if possible. Thanks!

Julie

From: Madrigal, Anna-Marie

SB GT&S 0054724

mailto:julie.fitch@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:julie.fitch@cpuc.ca.gov


Sent: Tuesday, November 30, 2010 9:37 AM 
To: Fitch, Julie A.
Cc: Clanon, Paul; Mendiola, Carolina 
Subject: CPUC01-#438672-vl-
ll_29_10_Winter_Gas_Conservation_Plan_for_San_Francisco_&_San_Mateo_Counties_to_President_Pee 
Adobe Acrobat Professional

Sent at Paul's request.

Carol--For chrony

SB GT&S 0054725


